

**The following are the minutes of a meeting
of Great Wishford Parish Council
held at St Giles Church on Thursday 25th January 2018**

Present

Mr T Nash, Mr S Noble, Mr G Dewey, Mrs S Chalk, Mr P Dewey and Cllr D Henry

1. Apologies

Ms J. Blenkinsop

2. Minutes

The minutes of the meeting on Friday 23rd November 2017 were agreed and signed

3. Matters arising

3.1 The chairman is to attend an assembly at the school to present a Community Award Cup to the winner of the poster competition, along with the vinyl versions of her drawing that will be posted on wheelie bins and windows in the village. The runner up, whose design is also to be used will be presented with his own vinyl version.

3.2 David and Eileen Boler had been nominated by the council for a Volunteer Award through Amesbury Area Board and had attended a presentation at Antrobus House where they were awarded an Highly Commended Certificate in recognition of the work they had done to establish the Cafe in the Church.

3.3 There is still much confusion about the reporting and repair of faulty lighting in the village.

Those lights reported have either not been received or not dealt with.

Cllr Henry will investigate what is happening at Wiltshire Council.

4. Wiltshire Councillors Report - Cllr Darren Henry

4.1 The paved area at Bonham Close is looking much clearer and the bench has been treated, this work is currently funded by the County Council. Further work will be needed when the weeds start growing again.

4.2 There is to be a Great British Clean Up in the Spring. The deadline to apply for support is 15th February.

4.3 There is to be an event in the City Hall on May 15th for 55+, this will include slipper exchange, showcase of exercise classes and support available in the area.

5. Payment of Accounts

5.1

PCC	20.00
Clerks	244.80
Website hosting fee	18.33
Cumbria Clocks	174.00
Signs in motion	160.00
School prize	20.00

S137

Wiltshire Air Ambulance
Wilton Link scheme
Wilton Thursday Club
Oak Apple club
Good Companions
Grovely Pre school

6. General Business

6.1 Notice has been given of a temporary introduction of One -Way traffic restriction in West St to enable Ringway to carry out bridge retaining wall reconstruction work. The restriction will be clearly indicated by traffic signs.

This order comes into operation on 26th February 2018 and it is anticipated that it will be required for six weeks.

7. Date of next meeting:

Thursday 22nd March 2018 at 7.30pm

8. Any Other Business

8.1 The Royal Oak blackboards were again discussed, with the request that they be kept up to date

There being no further business the meeting finished at 8.50 pm

www.greatwishfordpc.org.uk